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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Stev en 

Nolan, Brandon < Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com > 
01 March 201118:36 

Steven Bell 

Richard Jeffrey; Anthony Rush; Nigel Robson 

FW: tie - Infraco Mediation 

As d.iscussed - I have left _a message fo.r Fraser to cal.I m.e. 

Rega rds 

Brandon 

Brandon Nolan 
Partner 
Construction 
fo r McG~igors LLP 

DDI +44 (0) 
Fax +44 (0) 
Mob +44 (0 

From: Nolan, Brandon 
Sent: 01 March 2011 18:33 
To:. MCMILLAN Fraser 
Subject: tie - IAfraco Me.diation 

Fraser 

McGrigors 

• 

www.mcgr1gors.com 

With regard to lnfraco's Project Phoenix Proposal Price (Appendix 1) tie and CEC would request more detailed 
information in relation t.o Siemens' PPP Price Breakdown (Appendix 1.2). 

Siemens' PPP of c £136.Sm is double Siemens' original price of c £68m (Airport to Haymarket). It is not clear what the 
b.asis for this increase is. There is no Schedule Part 4 PA 1 issue in relation to Siemens' work which has undergone 
little change since tender. 

Without further informatio-n in relation to Siemens' PPP Price Breakdown meaningful analysis of it is not possible. Nor 
is it possible for tie and CEC to understand the basis for the very substantial increase which is being proposed. 

Can any further details be provided in advance of the mediation to enable proper consideration to be given to the PPP 
Price? 

I appreciate that Biggart Baillie LLP represent Siemens but thought it appropriate to observe the line of 
communication through you. 
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I await your response. 

Regards 

Brandon 

Brandon Nolan 
Partner 
Construction 
for McGrigors LLP 

DDI +44 (0) 
Fax +44 (0) 
Mob +44 (0 

• 

www. mcgr1gors.com 

. -

AWARDS JOIO ·- - ~ 
lRI.VElEFIS J 

WINN ,[ IR 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipie.nt, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not 
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes 
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment. 

McGrigors-LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number 50300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) an.d is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the 
word "partner" we mean a person who is a member of McGrigors LLP or an employee of equivalent standing. 

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott 
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1 LS) and is regulated by the. Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP 
is open to inspection at its registered office. In any communicatio.n on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a 

. . . 

person who is a member of McGrigors Belfast LLP or an employee of equivalent standing. 

-

VAT registration number: 890 4017 30 

We use your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Notice {available on our we.bsite here: 
http://www.mcgrigors.com/privacy notice. htm I) 

For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com 
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